

Serdar Kızıtaş

Architect

Antalya



I borned in Antalya in 1987. I lived in Antalya until high school graduation(2004). I went to Istanbul. I started studying architecture in Yıldız Technical Universit. I have participated various architectural competitions and workshops throughout undergraduate period. In year 2009 i got my B.S. degree of architecture. I completed my military service. I have worked in Tago Architects for 4 years in İstanbul. I've founded Nita Architects in 2014.

Education

2004-2009
2001-2004

Architecture/Yıldız Technical University
Antalya High School

Work Experience

2014-Current
2010-2014
2009(2 months)
2008(3 months)
2007(2 months)

NİTA ARCHITECTS, ISTANBUL-ANTALYA/ARCHITECT
TAGO ARCHITECTS, ISTANBUL/ARCHITECT
TEĞET ARCHITECTURAL OFFICE, ISTANBUL/INTERNSHIP
GÜLTEKİN ARCHITECTURAL OFFICE, ANTALYA/INTERNSHIP
ULU İNŞAAT, ANTALYA/INTERNSHIP

Academic Experience

2016

Akdeniz University Architectural Project Jury member

Events

2009

Yahsibey Workshop under the supervision of Nevzat Sayın, İzmir

Awards

2016

Honorable Mention
Sivas Kızılırmak Bridge Architectural Competition

2014

1st Prize
EXPO 2016 Antalya EXPO Tower Architectural Competition

2009

Honorable Mention
Karaköy Dock and Close Area Design Student Competition

Memberships

Chamber of Architects of Turkey (TMMOB)

Skills

Languages

Turkish(Native), English(advanced), German(basic)

Work Skills

Autocad-Advanced, 3dsMax-Advanced, Photoshop-Advanced,
Rhino-Advanced

Interests

Photograpy

References

Availbe upon request